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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 8:57 PM


To: Garwin Yip


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown; Barbara Byrne


Subject: Master tracker status of deadlines


Hi Garwin, I know you are the master tracker of all deadlines.  Can you lay out in the morning what is due to whom by


when this week? This is definitely super-crunch time with revised effects, INS, IT, terms and conditions and RPA due by


end of the week, and only 3 days left....


Thanks,


- M


Sent from my iPad



